Questions regarding the RFP on Small Business Self Employment Project

1. In order to develop the most appropriate work plan and staffing, can you provide information regarding the MRS offices, counselors, and customers to be served?

a. MRS offices with the number of counselors in each office

b. The number of people with disabilities (PWD) in the areas served by each office

c. For the most recent period where statistics are available (fy 2004-2005?), by office, how many MRS customers expressed interest in exploring self employment, how many actively pursued self employment, and how many customers received funding and launched businesses? 

a. Answer – see attachment a.    

b. Answer – by US Census data  (PWD) by district; Ann Arbor District 72,128, Detroit East & West 183,342, Flint / Port Huron 96,141, Grand Rapids 61,179, Lansing 52,210, Macomb 75,744, Marquette 30,217, Mid Michigan 62,752, Northern Michigan 56,002, Oakland 102272,Southwest 91,834, Wayne120,857, West Central 78,478.   

c. Answer - We are currently working with 225 customers in various stages of small business self-employment throughout the state.   There are 142 customers, 74 are in   service status and 68 who have received funding from various sources and have closed as successfully employed.     

To re-state the questions, can the matrix below be completed (with the time frame identified)?
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2. What is the role, if any, that the MRS rehab counselor will play in the small business planning process? 

Answer- MRS counselors will play their customary role providing assessment, eligibility, vocational planning and IPE development.  

3. In section 1.101, #4, could you please provide more explanation for “simplified contracting and monitoring process” and what you require of the winning vendor?  How is this different from section 1.101, #2?

Answer- Monitoring services to MRS customers statewide will be important for report requirement.  What data system will be used to monitor and see that customers are served timely and effectively?  Other vendors may be needed to provide all the services required development of an effective small business plan.  Provide information on how you might contract and control any vendors you may use in the development of small business plans.  In item 1.101, #2, which is not a complete list of technical support which we would expect the winning vendor to provide MRS customers.     

4. What are the overall goals during the pilot period regarding the number of customers that you want/expect to be involved in exploring self-employment?  Do you have a goal for the number of funded businesses?

Answer- We did not state specific goals in the RFP.  We are currently working with 225 customers at this point we would expect the state numbers to increase significantly.  Approximately 100 new customers during the RFP grant period would be a reasonable goal.   

5. In section 4.302, you indicate that you want the proposal to include project descriptions, costs, and starting and completion dates of projects successfully completed.  Many activities that would be described in this section aren’t individual projects that have specific start and finish dates or specific costs.  How should we handle this?

Answer – When the scope of experience is not a specific project or does not meet the specific criteria, a narrative of your prior experience in the categories listed will be adequate. 

6. In section 4.303, you refer to the need to have “talent and expertise to provide existing program evaluation and capacity to address new related evaluation and research that will provide the agency with data (quantitative and qualitative) and analysis regarding the impact of the rehabilitation services provided to citizens with disabilities in the State of Michigan”.  Can you describe the new related evaluation and research that you refer to?  Can you describe the expertise required to address this?

Answer – This is standard state boilerplate contract.  Please disregard reference to new related evaluation and research.  

7. In section 4.304, # 3, you refer to “formative/summative evaluation plan”.  There are several approaches used in this process.  Could you please describe more specifically what method or approach you want?

Answer – Please give us your best thinking on what method or approach should be used.  

8. In Section 4.305,  #2.  Do you have any requirements or suggestions regarding the content, format and timetable of progress and final reports to be provided?  

Answer – Please see section 1.30 of that the RFP. 

9. What is the current per diem rate for MRS employees? 

Answer - $31.00

10. What is the current rate of reimbursement for mileage for MRS employees? 

Answer .328

11. Is the RFP available in electronic format? 

Answer - Yes.  It is on the public MRS web site, Michigan.gov/mrs  

12. Is it possible to be allowed more time to respond to this RFP?  We would be grateful for more time in order to develop a quality, thoroughly documented response.  Many people are unavailable due to vacations. 

Answer - The date has been established with the department and is firm.  

13. If we submit a bid in partnership with one or more other organizations, do you require that one organization be the lead organization?  

Answer- Yes the RFP requires one vendor.   

14. Will we have an opportunity to receive the questions and answers submitted by other vendors?

Answer- Yes all questions are answered and shared with all parties.  

15. We are assuming that the budget mentioned in the RFP does not include the capital to be provided to MRS customers whose business plans are approved.  Is this correct? 

Answer- Yes 

16. How will funding decisions be made when a customer presents a completed business plan to MRS for consideration?  Is the winning bidder expected to either make the funding decision or participate in it?  If yes, what is the role?

Answer- The counselor has total discretion, in development of a valid IPE and funding decisions.  However, the winning bidder should address funding need in all completed business plans.     

17.  What is the expectation of coordination between the state-wide provider under this RFA and those vendors providing services in the counties to be excluded from this RFA?

     Answer- At this time we have no expectation of coordination    

18. In 1.101, #1, there is a reference to “synergistic network of business community partners”.  Could you describe more specifically your intent?

Answer- The winning bidder should be a leader developing a network of business community partners many comparable benefits are available within the community that should be considered in the development of a business plan.  

19. What is the MRS definition of small business?

Answer-MRS policy defines small business as independently owned and operated and not dominant in its field.  Typically plans submitted to MRS have fewer than 5 employees and cost less than $25,000.00 in startup cost.    

20. In Section 1.001, you refer to counties that are not included in this Request for Proposal.  You mention that these counties are “adequately resourced”.  How does this compare to the expectations that you will have for the staffing and other resources available state-wide?

Answer- The winning bidder should show how they will provide adequate staffing to provide services in areas outside counties listed with adequate resource.  

21. How will the outcomes of the pilot program be compared to the counties not included in the pilot program?

Answer- The pilot program outcomes will be compared with the current state wide FY06 data and with the outcomes provided in counties currently considered adequate the resource, by numbers of intakes, eligibility, plans, and successful rehabilitation.   

